HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

Executive Committee
Meeting Notice and Agenda
September 25, 2019
9:00 A M.

98 King Street, Northampton, MA 01060

Call to Order RK
Approval of Minutes of June, 2019 RK
Financial Report (Vote) JS
Month of August, 2019

Income & Expenses & Operating Expenses

For Trust and Wellness Initiative
Wellness Update MK
Annual Elections IS
2020 Meeting Calendar JS
2018 and 2019 Audits IS
HCG/HCGIT Updates IS
Birth Certificates, Worcester County DF
Rx Consultation Contract (vote) JS
Personnel Policy Discussion (vote) IS
2020 Medex Rate (vote) JS
Adjournment RK

Meeting Schedule

Insurance Advisory Committee — October 9, 2019, 10:00 a.m., Deerfield Town Hall
Executive Committee — November 20, 2019, 9:00 a.m., 98 King Street
Executive Committee — December 18,2019, 9:00 a.m., 98 King Street




i R
B9

HAMPSITIRE COUNGIL

QF aavEANM 3

tpsmn

BA 2 v
CROUP INSURANCE TRISSY

98 KING STREET
NORTHAMPTON, MA 01060

TO:  All Trust Member Units

RE: Minutes of June 26,2019
Executive Committee Meeting

HCGIT Office
MEMBERS PRESENT:
Russ Kaubris Lisa Banner Michael Sullivan
Deb Kuhn Denise Cashin Lisa Blackmer
OTHERS PRESENT:
Joseph Shea Karen Karowski Cynthia Smith

Michele Komosa

CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Russ Kaubris called the meeting to order at 9:07 a.m. with a quorum present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A motion to accept the minutes of May 15, 2019 was made by Michael Sullivan seconded by
Lisa Banner and passed unanimously.

FINANCIAL REPORT

Financial Report

Karen presented the Financial Report for the month of May reflecting a starting balance of
$9,836,170.60 with a total monthly income received of $6,037,212.50 and monthly expenses of
$6,037,864.42 with a total net monthly income of ($651 .92) and an ending month balance of
$9,835,518.68 with accounts receivable of $250,390.30 leaving a total of $34,878,626.31.

Investments and CD’s for May 2019
Karen also reported that the investments portfolio value was $10,770,795.08 with a market
change of ($278,909.74) leaving a total of $10,491,885.34. Karen also reported a starting

balance in CD’s of $9,737,731.68, with interest earned 0f $19,103.65, leaving a balance of
$9,756,835.33.

A motion to accept the Financial Report as written was made by Michael Sullivan, and seconded
by Lisa Blackmer. The motion passed unanimously.

A Page 1 of 4




WELLNESS UPDATE
Michele gave an update on the Wellness Initiative program:

®  Mini Grants — Final reports are being reviewed as the FY19 minj grants come to a close.
New mini grants will begin July 1%,

* AHealthyMe — The campaign for FY19 is wrapping up. All subscribers that earned 100
points will be mailed a gift card in July. The new campaign will begin July 15 for FY20
and will have some new features to earn points including community involvement (relay
for life, donating blood, etc) and the diabetes care value program. Michele stated we are
up to 385 users.

* BCBS Wellness Credits — Michele is still waiting to hear from BCBS if we will be
awarded new wellness credits effective July 1* to use over the next year,

For more information on any wellness programs contact Michele Komosa by phone at 413-584-
1300 ext 173 or email at mkomosa@hampshirecog.gg.

OPEN ENROLLMENT

Karen stated open enrollment was very busy this year and there was an increase in people

changing to the PPO plan. We also had 11 new enrollments from the addition of the Town of
Chester.

AUDIT FY18

Joe stated the auditors were in today to perform the FY18 audit for the Trust. They will return
again in a couple months to do the FY19 audit as well.

REINSURANCE & RENEWAL UPDATE

Joe stated out of 22 carriers, only 2 elected to propose a quote for the Trust for FY20. Joe stated
BCBS provided a couple competitive options and the current carrier, Gerber came in
significantly lower than last year for a renewal. This was followed by some discussion.

Michael Sullivan made a motion to continue with Gerber for reinsurance for FY20. This was
seconded by Lisa Blackmer and passed unanimously.

BENEFIT CHANGE SAVINGS/MITIGATION UNIT UPDATES

Joe stated there were many units that did nothing with Section 21-22, and the MTA has been
trying to push for a larger payback from them. Joe also explained some units didn’t even notify
their employees of the benefits changes at all. One unit in particular sent Joe an email requesting
a special 24 hour open enrollment for their employees now that they are aware of the benefits
changes. This was followed by some discussion.,

Michael Sullivan made a motion that the Trust policy stands and to not allow a special open
enrollment period to this unit. This was seconded by Lisa Banner and passed unanimously.

DRAFT BUDGET DISCUSSIONS

Joe provided a draft of the budget for FY20 showing increases to contributory retirement,
parking, legal, and IT services as part of our ongoing separation from the HCOG. As Joe’s draft
had modest increases, there was discussion about funding a new line item to include HCOG
contingency funds in case something more than what was budgeted is required. There was also
discussion about internal items such as adjustments to the personnel policy, implementing a

3. Page 2 of 4




salary schedule and giving bonuses to Trust employees. This was followed by further
conversation.

contacting vendors for accounting/payroll services, transferring the names and signors on
accounts, and renewing the current location lease for two more years. Joe has a punch list of
items to begin taking care of once we are formally separated.

Joe explained the HCOG’s current plan is to remain operating thru September 1% as they
continue winding down. They have already found homes for some departments and are

in the meantime.

Joe stated under the Trust agreement, if the HCOG insurance bill is not paid then all subscribers
will be cancelled. Should that happen, the HCOG has a deposit on file with the Trust but Joe
said it will not be enough to cover the premiums that would be owed and additional claim runoff,

SALARY SCALE

Joe stated he is working on implementing a salary schedule for Trust employees per the EC
request. He explained he has not had g chance to complete this yet as much of his time has been
occupied working on our impending separation from the HCOG. Joe stated he will continue
working on this and present it at the next EC meeting.

EXECUTIVE SESSION APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Joe asked if members believed it was time to vote to approve the minutes from the executive
session held on March 20, 2019.

Michael Sullivan made a motion to accept the Executive Session minutes from March 20, 2019.
This was seconded by Lisa Banner and passed with 5 yes and one abstention.

Y- Page 3 of 4




VACATION TIME ROLLOVER/PERSONNEL, HANDBOOQOK
Joe stated the Trust currently follows the HCOG's personnel policies, Currently staff can only

rollover a maximum of 2 weeks of vacation time. Joe stated this year he has more than two
weeks of vacation that he’d like to rollover.

On a motion by Michael Sullivan, seconded by Lisa Banner, it was voted to allow the Trust
Executive Director and staff to rollover additional unused vacation time from F Y19 to FY20

beyond the two week rollover policy, as long as the additional time is used by September 30,
2019. This passed unanimously,

NEW BUSINESS
There was no new business to report at this time.

ADJOURNMENT

On a motion by Michael Sullivan and seconded by Lisa Blackmer, the meeting was adjourned at
10:25 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Cynthia Smith

Meeting Schedule
Insurance Advisory Committee — July 17, 2019, 10:00 a.m., Deerfield Town Hall
Executive Committee — September 25, 2019, 9:00 a.m., 98 King St, Northampton
Insurance Advisory Committee — October 9, 2019, 10:00 a.m., Deerfield Town Hall

LE Page 4 of 4




T9TEIS LT 68997 (90S8WT  000S9WOT_ €6¢r2b3 | 0000E'Es ] Avies-uoN 1201

- - SO0 19pu 1 0L
- 00°000'% 0b's0Z 00000y 7 SIALN | s
96'v9 v8LT Zree 00°000°€ 1290 00°000°€ 3015 10 NomEAvaL | s
- 00°00S - 00000t NI e
- - 0c00v'T SINOHJI13L | oogs
007001 001 000521 00055 00°058 SOHOB ALENNS | wics
- mmmmv .&m:wumﬂw\zkaO_h(._.m s
00°L52'TT 00°25¢€ 00006'TT  00°000'ST  SOYSZ'6T  00'000°SZ SSINTEMSINVES Wi | gics
) i u(._.mewmkmin(kmOm 8iZS
v8'9p v8'9t 00°005°€ 08°509°7 00°052'€ Géueis) 30vIS0d | aovs
- O0.00H OOOOﬁ wu.OOmhmvSﬁle(lw;mz 0255
00°0ST 0st 00°005 88T 00'006 SISO oSt | o
66'87 6687 00°005'Z 15°58Y°T 00°008' S314dNS BLNINGS 7351430 | 755
oTovT 195 £9°€8 00°005 00°8€5 00005 ] $3143N5 G003 | oers
17906 vE00L £6°'50Z 00°009°€ AT 00°009'€ 1MIBINUENONISTIL | Gres
00°'$9€'T 00°S9€"T 00°000°2€  0S2Z8/T 000000 | e
- 00000°2T 002512 0000001 | Gewissoasas twoo wav| ]
- 00°002°T 00'005'T 00°00€ ETY]

0009tz 000£2°T  00°05T'T 00°000'ST  O0OEY'YT  00'00bbT oy
= - 00005871 (44254 SIONYIS "INOS gy oo |

0Z/0£/3-6L/L/1 {84/08/9-81/1/2 [ASNIAXT ARV IVS NON
pajabpng pejabpng SW3Ll Rgo)|
0Z0ZAS BLOZ-Ad | 139an8 w3y |

T6TBITSET YO'SEQ'6T  STYBO'STT  00'S68'89%  OZ7[SZED  00°9ST1Sh SU43IEE ¥ SOV 101
.Ilu’l. - XVL SNIHLIV3H dwann 13-
- 00°0z¢ 09552 00°0zE T sowanenan e
Z6'8TL°0T 00'€80'S  z6'SEa's 00°000°0F  TSEPELE  00'098'6H BNVANSNTHIGH | v ]
_ = dVI D0 "LSSY ‘dW3 68i5
€1°859°(8 ELBS9UE 0000088 0599508 0000008 | mwiweinsenas]
- 060°000's S'99¢ Y 00°005'S T eowiem| we ]
- e R T TS
] i T wsesiotan it @IS
B} 5 ’;Flﬂ
- 00'SLS 00°00% 00'5.5 T Ko s
Y9 IvL'or VO'CSE'ET  0968L'7Z  OO'COG'SEE  £90MOPIE  00°000'SIE IJ#_L

0€-9/1-L ENIET] ¥d¥ | dvw | @ad Nve | 230 | AON | 100 | lass ony ANM__JOZIOBIS6UYIL]  OB-Sfi-L |6HOE/S8HVZ|  SLIJaN38 % SSOVM
QLA [emoy Pa3abpng | QLA feniov | pajebpng SWILI | 3000
020Z-A3 0Z0ZA4 8L0ZAd 6102-Ad 139dna | waw

(6102 ‘0g dunr 0} 810z ‘L Ainy) SISNIIXT ONILYYIO 6102 SvIA oS4

LSN¥1 IONVINSNI dNOED ALNROD JHIHSdINVH




———

SE'8L0'ETT

06'6Ey
06'6er

[everize | zevesoct [ oo'svo'vie | c0ssvros Joogss'sss | |

SvioL]

06'6E1
06°6E

00°005'0r
00°000°8Y
00000
00°008

00°000°07
0Z/0£/9-64/L12
patebpng
02Z0ZAd

Or'6£9°2 _ 00°000'TT * ONISSI00Yd VIVO TVL0L
0'6€9°7 00°000°0% ~AN3S KOILT 4084 95 | ooce ]
- 534 4019530 | oae
- S3WANS UILNINOD | 02g |

- WYMLAOS N3LNAWOD | Oreg
- 00°000'T FUYMIYYH ¥ILINdWOD | Gogg
[sHosr9-gLrLiL oY
palabpng SWa1 Bgoo
§102"Ad 139ang (wau




207€9'889'6 | 65°v59' V676 | 8b 290 be6'S B9'BIS'SER'S | 09'0LL'9E8'6 | €8'L46'608'6 | 828956516 SLLELLLE'® | LL'690'68E'R | 0L OVBELZ'8 | 2250971682 02'655'05¢'9 | v9°285'020°9 3ONYIVE ATHLINOW ONiGNE|
saunsnipy,
0ved'eer’s | 66¥59'V6Y'E | 8v 290 p26'C | 898159506 09'0/1'9¢8'6 | €8°1¥6'608'6 | 828966616 | GL LEL/IB'G £0'690'68€'8 | 0L'9¥8'e/c'e | 22°609'158'L | 026550559 $9°/85'020'9 aueieg usen
20NVIVE
15°020'95) Lizgr'oss's [{oziso'vis'e) [(26°4150) 22,822’92 50°'€26'699 €0'2€2'cze 86'199'8Z¢ l9eez'stt £€°0v2'22h £0°9v0°105"L | 90°zz6'6zE (26°£26°806) SWO ORI ATHINOW 13N 1oL
BOET'LLOL | LOBESTZLLS | OZ L6180 | 255087800 BV'GBE'069'S | L6'WLY'9/5'S | LLP6C 185'S | 262022550 81'825'65'S | 0S'TEV'I8S'S | 8L LBS'8Y6F | 61 P91 895G 80'811'992'G SISNIdXI ATHINOW TvL0L
P'EvL'Ee Z6ve6'0st LLEYT'6G 80°462'2¢ ZB'S0Z'EL L €6'156'G 26°0vS'y £6°€20'¢ §6'269'62 15°89.'62 99°066'ZP £2'809'6Z 0Z'LLLbZL sesuadg Bunesadg yu oy
§180'616'0 | 69706'185'C | 65°0292/5G | 6 2035000 26'6L1'205'S | 86°29v°0/5'S | 61652'9/6'S | 6682956505 £8'0£8'6vS'S | £6'699'155'S | 26°009'506'7 | 96°555'685°C 88'9¥6'cH9's sasuadiy e jero]
£'908'8.% 8t'L0.'66Y ZY'800°'/9¢% L8°LLETY G6'98L LIV 0€°2Lb'Poy v2'198'0LY 95°GES'etp 9T ELE e 15°580'p b 81'2€9'obp 9665565 ZLl6L'EEy WIS uierD 3 03 1200
Pled wniuaig 1 sg9g
SIURUIIIM 1snipe Uodoy
LI ({61 Y28 D) BL°S8Y'LZ1 (21'520'2v9) waLanes saog
J'eolL'ozt OvLi5'9zZL 20299501 89'69/2'50L 29'266'501 89°G86'50L 56°168'501 EPEFL'I0L 25°215'90L 12925901 9¥°€00'901 gl'6b2'012 ¢ 5Bvepuil souemsuisy
)’000'000°'S | 00°000°000°S | 00°000°000°S 00°000'000's | 00'000°000°S | 00'000000G | 00°000°000'S 00°000'000'S | 00°000°000°S | 1Z'200'666'F | 00°000°000°G 00'000'000'S | 00°000°000'S usodag wiern
(Aensa) 3505 uipy 5o
SISNAJXI ATHANOW
'012's56's | 229206826 | 006980221 0SCTLZ'2€0'0 | 9Z'¥19'9LL'S | 96/8E9V2'9 | v1 1£5608°C 05'79€'180'S | 54'ZS2'769'S | €8'2/9€00'S | 52 L60°665'G SZT'OEL'66L'S | 9L '0v0'09Z'S SWOONI ATHINOW V101
PANJIO] wnlaLg ys ggog
BY0'CL 0024L'vh (00°000'05) Swaunsnlpy 1o swoou) raig
L2s'e L9091y vzzav's 85'90/'c 050t §5ZIs'e gr/al'e 8g'ehb'e 90°0pS'E L9°t86'T 00°L80'e SLZEV'E SLilb'e {LaW) oot Jsarary
€EY'BEE'S | 11'998'8/C'6 | 9L 088 L12L T6'G0S'€€0'0 | 92'995'2LL'S | L¥'G/8'2heS | 86°125°580°S b9'026'220'9 | 6€Z1Z'169'S | 918890009 | 29559650 O0L'v04'962'S | LO'€9S°/62'S PEI324j00 Whiuiaig fE10]
INOONI ATHLNOW
'S9'VEY'6S |8 L9V vZ6'SS |89 816 56868 09'041'9e8'68 [£8'LP6'608'6S [82°896'66L68 O/ 1oL L1668 £4690°68€'8S |0L°9¥8'ELZ'8S |2/°G08'1S8'LS |02 65509503 ¥9°£86'020'9$ {95°599'826'98 saueteg Bunieys oy
Spuaunsnipy|
'59'v61'6% |85 /9F'v26'SS 18981555868 09'0.1'9¢8'6$ |£9°L76'608'6S |82'896'6EL 68 |G/ 162 L1688 £4°690'68¢'8S |0L'9b8'€/2'8S |12'509 15828 0265505608 v9'/85'020'9% [95599'825'9¢ @3ueleg yseg bunmg|
sSNony ATnr annr AVIN Adv UV 934 Nvr o3a AON 120 1d3s lsnonv sway
6107

1¥0d3d ISN3dX3 OGNV JWOoNI

1SNYL IONVENSNI dNOYD A INNON IMIHQ AL




62°022'966 pE 58'805'p50°9¢ | 527108 vJo'se

L€'929'8/8've | s8vb6'gse 5¢ €0'9/9°2LL'vE

99/25'c0L've

8Y'2LO'sra'ce

v6'886'v08'ze

85Zvr'zeg'ze

8€°286'55¢'2e

¥6'L6S'62L'LE

0€'%9/.'29Z' L

PIAEAIS35Y stunosoy gy 1530

£€°088'z62 * Yo LLy'0be' L 94'619'CHS'y 0€°06e'05¢2 Zvze0’sle B85°E$6'0Z1 62°462'19¢ 85°G8b'c5e S8'6£8'615 9b'99¢'60¢e 96°0¥9'6/¢ SO'€Z8've6 20°0eg'9ze
PLLL'eb6'0L €IEGL 24601 _ 99°€62'988'01L ye'888'L6b'0l _ 80'662'042°01 _ St's2r'026'01 12°080°02¥°0L €€'€8/'58Z'01L 89°65£'86.'6 ‘ 20°20L'p8L'aL ¢l'8Ll'i60'0L £8ZL0'YPH 0L 296/6'56v'01 &
| | | | | | e
54°Zp0'pe) 26'658'06 L ZE'80V'beE Avm.mom.mmmv _ £9'69¢'00¢ _ 8LGHE'0G1 ‘ Y6°982°v81L S9°/Th Ley Tmm.wvn.mmmv SE'E8E'ZE :w.vmw.mmmv Am\..wwm;mv 8£°0/2'29 sy
‘ usodag
J9EGL226'01 ‘ 99'e62'988'0L _ 688’ L6v'0L 80°662'022'01 S¥'Ger'0/5'0L £2°080'02¥'01 €€'€82'5¢2'01L 89'65¢'86/°'6 20°Z0L'p8L'0L cl'8ll'is0'oL £8°CL0'vhr'oL C9'6.6'S6¥'01L 92'60.L'cEp 0L SMIEA OlojIoy 1&
0zZel'eig's _ £5°9¢5'v6.4'8 _ 6L VEL'V.L'S _ €£°6£8'95/'6 89'iel'1el'8 94°150'8L1'6 65°6¥2'00L'6 9.°160'¢89's 52°609'599'6 1/'961's59's v8'ZZZ'sve's Zt'6ES'vEg’s £Z°/v£'9Z9'6 3oduejeqg
§'665'g) ‘ veCib'oz _ 98'88Z' /L S9°€0L'slL 26'649'81 2420821 €8°/GL /L 1s'e8v' 41 yS80p'0L 18°/6'6 Zh'egg'olL 61°2Z6L'g 120906 isasaguy
isodeg
5'9ES'H6.L'8 6LveL'viL's €€°658'95/'s 89°LeL'/80'8 82°150'81 /%6 65°6v2°00.'6 9.°160c89'6 SE€'509'699'6 12'96L'569'6 YR'CCT sha's CY6ES'PED'S £€2'1v8'0z9'6 Z5'982'/19'% $.an
mw:mEuwm;:_
39CH'Sop'y 96° LGS E0r'y 96°L08'668'y ‘ 86°L08'66E'y LE096'9/¢ Y 04°8L1'pSE'y €0°2/2'LEE'y 9€'5L2'01e'y 69'c/8'/892'p 20°2€0'692'y SE06L'ZVT'y 89'8ve'sLE'y L0°205'96L ‘v susedag saquualy ooy
1°648°L ‘ 00°052°e 65°L¥8'ZZ 19'Lve'ze 29°Lv8'ez /9'195'02 29°1b8'gz L9182z 29°1ve'ez L9°Lvg'ez 19°Lvg'ze 29°1p8°C2 SHsodag
IGS'SoP 96°108'68¢8 'y 96°109'668'p LE°096°84E'y 028LLpSE Y €0°222'1ee'y 9esLl'oLe'y 69°€8'/92't 20°Z80'59Z'y SE06L'EbE'y 89'8tE'6LE 'y L0°L0S'96L 'y PES99'e/ L'y susodag saquiayy
AR 96°21€'Le 96°21€'Le _ 86’lle'Le 98'Lle'Le 96°21e'le 962le'le 96°/1Le'Le g6'Lig'Le 96°LLE'Le 96°/1LELE 96°/1€'Le 96°/1¢g'Le
Zig'Le 967°21¢'Le AMmN Le'lg 96°21¢'Le 96°218'Le 96°/L8'LE 96°/1€'Le 96°2LE'LE 86°/18'Le 96°21€'Le 96°/18'Le g6°/21e'Le 96°21g'Le PILL XOIS % oBA Paninaoy
92211 v.£'9/8'zLL “ $2'928'2LL * 4928211 | 7R VA FAN) ¥.9/8'¢1 vL'9/8'ZLL vl'9/8'zLt $.'8/8°ZL1L 92°185'cLL 8168211 0€'066'F9 Z9'v69'sg oL
zZr' _‘ 25'v0s 25°v0s 25'v0L 8oL 25v0L sasusdxg
e 00°000'05 Butpungy
18°TLL _ V2'9.8'ZL1 v.'98'Z1LL v2'828'2L) 290211 ¥2'9/8'ZL1L PL98'CLL vL°98'2L1 92 1L85'ELL 84°68Z'vLL 0€'066'%9 c8'v69's9 YE'66£°99 'g'S "usg mw»o_nEm isogd
NonNy _ Alnr aNnr AVIN Udv HYIW a34 Nvr 230 * AON 120 1d3s _ isnony

uonewoju] Juswysonu] puy pung

1SNYL IONVINSNI dNOXD ALNNOD FYIHSHINVYH




PP e LUUNY BIOUp INsurance Trust
TRANSACTION REPORT JULY FY-20

STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND $ 9,494 654.59
2019
WAR# TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT A/R CREDIT

AUG PEOPLE'S UNITED
1 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 6,374,177.84 3 3,120,476.75
1 GERBER LIFE/STOP LOSS {AUG) 126,103.32 $ 2,994,373.43
1 BR FOX/CANARX 33,777.22 $ 2,960,596.21
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 66,809.96 | $ 3,027,406.17
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 171,967.89 | $ 3,199,374.06
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 572,368.67 | 3,771,742.73
2 PEOPLE'S UNITED 269,736.03 | $ 4,041478.76
5 PEOPLE'S UNITED 148,020.25 | $ 4,189,499.01
5 PEOPLE'S UNITED 11,514.64 | § 4,201,013.65
8 PEOPLE'S UNITED 355.001 % 4,201,368.65
16 PEOPLE'S UNITED 83,361.06 | $ 4,284,729.71
19 PEOPLE'S UNITED 67,867.28 | $ 4,352 596.99
20 PEOPLE'S UNITED 19,34586 | $ 4,371,942.85
21 PEOPLE'S UNITED 674,314.02 | $ 5,046,256.87
21 PEOPLE'S UNITED 178,653.56 | $ 5,224,810.43
21 PEOPLE'S UNITED 54,848.52 | $ 5,279,658.95
2] BLUE MEDICARE RX (JULY) 445,029.13 ) 4,834,629.82
22 PEOPLE'S UNITED 165,513.52 | § 5,000,143.34
22 PEOPLE'S UNITED 146,144.83 | $ 5,146,288.17
22 PEOPLE'S UNITED 3,096.22 | $ 5,149,384.39
22 PEOPLE'S UNITED 574,763.56 | $ 5,724,147.95
22 PEOPLE'S UNITED 53,350.64 | $ 5,777,498.59
22 PEOPLE'S UNITED 14,936.57 | $ 5,792,435.16
22 PEOPLE'S UNITED 159,604.75 | $ 5,952,039.91
23 PEOPLE'S UNITED 57,975.14 | $ 6,010,015.05
23 PEOPLE'S UNITED 61,194.48 | $ 6,071,209.53
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 238,508.89 | $ 6,309,718.42
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 692,158.16 | $ 7,001,876.58
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 5,82046 | $ 7,007,697.04
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 23,02048 1 $ 7,030,717.52
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 151,690.36 | $ 7,182,407.88
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 261,935.99 | $ 7,444,343 87
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 121,41484 | $ 7,565,758.71
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 801,269.15 | % 8,367,027.86
29 HCR PMT REC'D IN ERROR 12,049.44 | $ 8,379,077.30
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 10,012.74 |1 $ 8,389,090.04
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 352,864.00 | $ 8,741,954.04
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 596,873.11 | $ 9,338,827.15
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 11517058 { $ 9,453,997.73
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 13,252.22 | $ 9,467,249.95
31 PAYROLL - AUG 29,035.04 $ 9,438,214.91
31 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - AUG 3,108.39 $ 9,435,106.52
31 INTEREST 3527511 $ 9,438,634.03

MEMBER UNIT DEPOSITS ON HAND
AUG Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>55555 $ 4,403,551.96
30 TOWN OF CHESTER 1,875.00 ] % 4,405,426.96
$ 4,405,426.96
31 Total $ 4,405,426.96
PEOPLE'S UNITED :
AUG Post Employee Benefits Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>5>5>on00 $ 112,876.74
Retiree Health & Life Ins. 1,420.00 81076 | § 112,267.50
31 Total $ 112,267.50
PEOPLE'S UNITED I e

{0 -




o ACCrued vacation & Sick Time Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>55555 $ 31,317.96

$ 31,317.96

31 Total $ 31,317.96
INVESTMENTS

AUG CD-(Florence Savings-15 mos.2.30%) 3 3,328,422.10

31 CD-Interest (renewed 1/2/2019) 6,237.37 | $ 3,334,659.47

31 Total $ 3,334,659.47

AUG CD-Easthampton Savings $ 6,466,114.43

31 12 mos. @2.35% 2,087.13 | $ 6,468,201.56

31 12 mos. @2.4% 6,401.03 | $ 6,474,602.59

31 12 mos. @2.4% 2,107.52 | % 6,476,710.11

31 12 mos. @2.0% 1,762.49 | $ 6,478,472.60

Total $ 6,478,472.60

AUG Portfolio Value AUG 1, 2019 $ 10,977,153.63

Additional Investment $ 10,977,153.63

31 Investment Earnings/Loss 34,042.19 $ 10,943,111.44

Total $ 34,743,889.96

I\




MONTHLY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

HAMPSHIRE ¢ COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST |

FOR SEPTEMBER 2019 PREMIUMS

AS OF AUGUST 31,2019

SEPTEMBER PREMIUMS NOT PAID

§
:

. TOAVOID LATE ASSESSMENT FEE

lNVOICE MUST BE PAID, BEFORE

September5 20190

171,986.37 |

HADLEY

SHFD #1 72,895.46

CHARLEMONT 7,998.50
3 252,880.33




2016 Jan
Feb
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
2017 Jan
February
March
April
May
June
July
Aug
Sept
Oct
Nov
Dec
2018 Jan
Feb
Mar
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September

P = Acturial Projection of Claims or Anticipated Payments,

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
3
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
3
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

CLAIMS

6,317,629.42
3,854,196.01
4,528,228.12
6,205,953.06
4,546,836.43
4,037,263.44
5,044,390.85
4,615,270.49
5,393,378.34
3,213,342.52
3,769,413.70
5,412,781.89
4,369,459.10
4,224,033.88
5,425,612.68
3,937,343.78
4,449,446.02
5,149,211.18
4,846,901.35
5,075,129.47
5,093,190.74
3,107,039.21
4,834,990.20
5,159,544.72
4,286,736.71
4,849,271.14
5,402,471.81
3,320,986.14
4,842,441.31
5,185,651.60
4,422,144.08
5,849,127.14
4,241,277.55
5,696,290,48
5,837,423.17
4,350,290.11
4,743,800.39
4,992,711.55
6,002,513.39
4,691,042.28
5,951,683.60
5,242,909.22
3,462,952.74
5,939,797.85

A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A

T T e ematwewr § o WL

Claim Payments -—April 20

11 To Present

AMOUNT PAID

$
$
$
3
$
$
$

$
$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
¥
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

4,574,800.00
4,574,800.00
4,574,800.00
4,847,100.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00

4,635,000.00

4,614,300.00
4,635,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00

1%

A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A

A = Actual Info.

$

$
$
$
b
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
3
$
$
3
$
$
3
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

VARIANCE

1,742,829.42
(720,603.99)
(46,571.88)
1,358,853.06
(21,763.57)
(531,336.56)
475,790.85
46,670.49
824,778.34
(1,355,257.48)
(799,186.30)
844,181.89
(244,840.90)
(390,266.12)
811,312.68
(676,956.22)
(164,853.98)
534,911.18
232,601.35
460,829.47
478,890.74
(1,507,260.79)
220,690.20
545,244.72
(348,263.29)
234,971.14
767,471.81
(1,679,013.86)
(157,558.69)
185,651.60
(577,855.92)
849,127.14
(758,722.45)
696,290.48
837,423.17
(649,709.89)
(256,199.61)
(7,288.45)
1,002,513.39
(308,957.72)
951,683.60
242,909.22
(1,537,047.26)
939,797.85

CUMULATIVE VAR,

$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

(26,151.01)
(746,755.00)
(793,326.88)

565,526.18

543,762.61

12,426.05
488,216.90
534,887.39
1,359,665.73
4,408.25
(794,778.05)

49,403.84
(195,437.06)
(585,703.18)

225,609.50
(451,346.72)
(616,200.70)

(81,289.52)

151,311.83

612,141.30

1,091,032.04
(416,228.75)
(195,538.55)
349,706.17
1,442.88
236,414.02
1,003,885.83
(675,128.03)
(832,686.72)
(647,035.12)
{1,224,801.04)
(375,763.90)
(1,134,486.35)
(438,195.87)

399,227.30
(250,482.59)
(506,682.20)
(513,970.65)
488,542.74

179,585.02

1,131,268.62
1,374,177.84
(162,869.42)
776,928.43

E = Estimate based on some actyal information




‘hi

9zt | eoes | G6reo | e1e9 | oves | semo 6£29 z€29 €629 | 1ezo 6129 €029 | s919 | zem 1519 1519 | 9 | ssis | sars [ ors | ezt veL9 SuBld ItV ~ TYL1OL]
0EbT 0Eve sZve £0vT S8EC vLET €LEC 89E7 89T 2987 8vEC ovEz 65T ITEC 6052 1122 9527 652¢ 952z 0szz ogez 122z SUeid X345 8101
02T | aoitr [543 €811 11T €411 (7353 0/TT 89TT 09Tt TSTT SPIT vt ZETT TETT STIT S0ST v0ST Z0ST TOST 68v1 vErT AUQ Sakordiig-g
433 oger TEZT 0zzT 8071 T0ZT Y0zt 8611 00ZT z0zT 1611 S61IT 2871 S8IT 8LTT 97T 197 72 957 6L 72 37 RGO Sehoduig 1
X30a3W
vs9 | ovo 059 €59 549 Zv9 9 9 zvg £v9 609 99 9E9 869 Sv9 €59 s29 8.9 089 089 189 589 SUeld Odd 33H 18101
85¢ SS€ 09¢ 09¢ 198 79 23 T9¢ 09¢ 03¢ 998 99¢ 098 298 SIE 713 6.E I8¢ z8e €8e 8 98¢ Sueld AlUES 210
967 S8z 067 €67 v8C 082 61T 087 287 £87 €87 082 9.7 9.7 08z 182 962 16T 867 162 162 662 sue|d 9340[dui3 210,
87z ez szz 43 91z €17 €17 13 viz €17 STz €17 607 107 iz €z 65T 09z 19z 192 192 vz
ozt STT 9TT £T1 0tT 1173 ott 60T 60T 60T [413 (431 (I3 TIT TIT 1T SZT szt 9T 9zt 671 62T R
801 30T 601 453 501 €07 £0T €01 SaT 0T £0T ot 66 96 00T 00T vET SET SET SET TET SET AU Sekoidug o
9Ty 617 533 (123 62y 62 820 62F 8Ty Ofy PEY 33 Bz TEY 33 orb oLy gLy Ly 6Lt oz 573 Odd H [Bio]
8£¢ ove Yoz | e 157 z5T 75T 752 57 152 vST ST 057 533 bST 657 [33 957 957 15T sz 15T %smmi
88T | 6/1 18T | 18T 8(1 27 9LT 271 )53 671 08T 6.1 201 08T 081 181 79T 791 €97 291 Sor 9T AlUQ Sefoding 1y
{0dd) 02¥¥333¥d 15373 39v0 5ng
ee | eeeE | whee | Zaee 9Tzt zeze szze €228 £22¢ 9zze zeze [1zE | eoee J7333 761 12ze 90Z¢ 0zzt 0zze o1z¢ slze 2eee SUE|d QWH J3H (=10,
Sier | eser | sser 9571 vELT [521 SYTT vyt THZL SYZT 62T €521 6¥7T 3241 LE7T evel SZZL 9zzi 6221 62zl vezl 6221 SUBi Ajiie ] o]
82 | 8sz 97 [ L Stz vz 6vL 2 €5/ 657 €97 €97 Z5¢ T9, 997 Sl [ i 8L Svl 9p/ + + eo4Cjdwi g0
O£zt 612T (443 2T 9€ZT oveT YEZT 0§71 [543 1743 vIz] T0ZT 0617 YSTT 6611 zizh 9EZ1 (D vzl (2240 &bl 12l sue(d @akoidig fBio
£5T bSLT 89/T YT 071 €411 08.T 8.1 8LLT 78L1 64T SLZT (921 v3/T SLLT S8/l S9ET V182 z/eT 9/£2 1862 €862 OWH 4 Bio1
69 089 €89 649 (%) 29 119 219 179 189 189 189 8.9 089 179 189 3 956 (55 g6 626 €26 434&&
T8 v6E 0% 607 0% [l zop 0y oy Zor L0v oTy €1y oTp Sty gty izs O£ 135 825 veS vES L+ BoRodu g
S8 089 €89 589 169 669 T0L €04 00Z 669 169 39 979 29 £89 889 06 806 116 16 816 916 AUQ ssfodus-g
5801 61T 9LYT £8YT 9T 6VvT SEHT 6EVT StvT yorL £VbL vl SEbT €11 (2 9EvL L8 ov8 8r8 =3 /g8 6e8 OWH HEI0 L
v8s 9Ls SIS 4S | 295 €95 695 195 95 95 835 (753 /S 98 095 35 T6C 062 S67 S67 567 967 Az 11
9s€ v9€ 798 S$9¢ SvE SHE B SPE e TSE 33 E5E 0S€ (23 9vE 0S¢ 8ie (23 o0tz 602 313 454 | + eokoidwS
SvS [ 6£S S 6ES b €69 175 vES 675 €25 LTS vis 015 915 vZS [ 9gg EEE ogg TEE TEE AU sekoidw ]
L0 | td3s jusnenv] Awnr | anar | aww ydv ) g34 NYr 23a AON 120 das onv nr NAP AV Hdv UV g3d4 NVr 30718 OWH
6T0Z 810z NY1d

JUROY UBld 0202-610z- A
isni} soueinsu| dnoig fiunon sdiysduwey




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

Meeting Schedule

Insurance Advisory Committee — October 9, 2019, 10:00 a.m., Deerfield
Executive Committee — November 20, 2019, 900 a.m., 98 King Street
Executive Committee — December 18, 2019, 9:00 a.m., 98 King Street
Executive Committee — January 15, 2020, 9:00 a.m., 98 King Street
Insurance Advisory Committee — January 22, 2020, 10:00 a.m., Deerfield
Executive Committee — F ebruary 19, 2020, 9:00 a.m., 98 King Street
Executive Committee — March 18, 2020, 9:00 a.m., 98 King Street
Insurance AdVisory Committee — April 15, 2020, 10:00 a.m., Deerfield
Executive Committee — May 20, 2020, 9:00 a.m., 98 King Street
Executive Committee — June 17, 2020, 9:00 a.m., 98 King Street

19




NET POSITION

2018 2017

Current and other assets $ 31,146,413 27,326,704
Deferred outflows 65,120 100,077
Current liabilities 8,456,602 8,006,878
Non-current liabilities 945 557 809,115

Total liabilities 9,402,159 8,915,993
Deferred inflows 67,518 - 95,342
Unrestricted net position $_21,741,856 -$ 18,415,445

CHANGES IN NET POSITION

2018 2017
Operating revenues 5 68,427,024 $ 61,352,070
Operating expenses R (65,250,500) - (62,924,039)
Operating income (loss) , 3,176,524 ' (1,571,969)
Nonoperating revenues C . 307216 573,499
Change in net position ; 3,483,740 (998,470)

Net posivt:ion - beginning of year,

as restated : 18,258,116 19,413,916
192%8,116 19,413,916

_Net_position--.‘énd'ofyear $ 21,741,856 3 18,415,446

Fiscal year 2017 amounts reported above were not restated as the Trust applied
GASB 75 prospectively.

- OR

éAN];ATION-jFACTORS AFFECTING THE SUBSEQUENT YEAR

In June 2019, the Hampshire Council of Governments Executive Committee
voted to relinquish its rights and duties over the Trust. The Trust obtained its own
tax identification number and in accordance with the trust agreement between
the Council and the Trust and MGL Chapter 32B (under which the Trust was
established), the Trust became a Separate legal entity effective July 1, 2019.




HCG Items

. Unofficially closed as of 8/30/19
.Retrieved all records/files from 99 Main
.Lydia King is only person left on payroll
. State approved funds to pay retiree insurance until
such time they are transferred to the GIC. Transfer
is scheduled for 1/1/20. Lydia King coordinating this
with the GIC
5. Bill filed with the State that covers pension liabilities
and transferring Trust ee’s to Hampshire Retirement
as a standalone entity is still at the Statehouse under
review
6. We will start reviewing our server options with
Paragus in Q4

£ W N




Personnel Policy Items

1. At will employment. We have previously signed off on this

2.

when we were HCG ee’s (see draft attachment).

Sick time accruals. This has changed a number of times under
HCG. No longer can accrue an indefinite number of hours.
Banked hours were grandfathered in at one point in time but

changed every time HCG changed policy. There is a 20%
payout at time of retirement,

- Vacation, sick, and personal time “accrual” was changed on

7/1/19. Annual time was now awarded at the start of the fiscal
year versus accrued each pay period.

I%-




STATEMENT AND ACKN OWLEDGEMENT OF AT-WILL EMPLOYMENT

As an employee of » your employment has been and continues
to be “at-will.” This means that during the course of employment with the Company, employees are
free to terminate their employment with the Company at any time, with or without a reason, and the
Company has the right to terminate employees at any time, with or without a reason. Although the
Company may choose to terminate an employee for cause, cause is not required.

No one other than the President of the Company has the authority to alter this at-will
employment arrangement, to enter into an agreement for employment for a specified period of time,
or to make any agreement contrary to this at-will arrangement. Furthermore, any such agreement
must be in writing and must be signed by the President of the Company.

By signing in the space provided below, you hereby acknowledge that you have been given a
copy of the Company’s Statement and Acknowledgement of At-Will Employment, that you have
read the Statement and that you understand its contents, and that you further understand that the

Statement supersedes any and all previous agreements, policies, practices or guidelines, whether oral
or written.

EMPLOYEE

Name: Date:

Signature:

Note to Employee: The original of this form will go into your personnel file.

BLC\00006\001\4228.01

.




b) Full-Time Employees:

1) Full-time employees are entitled to accrue Up to a maximum of fifteen days
(112.5 hours) of earned paid sick time in g calendar year,

2) Full-time employees shall accrue earned sick time through working at a rate of

2.17 hours of earned sick time for every 37.5 hours of work, including overtime
hours,

3) Full-time employees may use up to 112.5 hours of earned sick time in one
calendar year. Use exceeding 112.5 hours shall require approval of the

Director.

4) Employees accrue earned sick time only on hours worked, not on hours paid

when not working. For example, employees shall not accrue earned sick time
during vacation or while using earned sick time.

5) Except as provided in paragraph 6, below, full-time employees may carry over al|
t

unused earned sick time 0 the next calendar year up to a maximum of 65 days
(487.5 hours).

6) Full-time employees employed by the Council as of the effective date of this
handbook, shall retain any unuseg earned sick time as of that date and any such
€arned sick time may carry over to subsequent calendar years. |n the event that

the unused earned sick time carried over pursuant to this paragraph exceeds
‘~—~—:> 487.5 hours, earned sick time will continue to accrue within a given calendar year

but any unused €arned sick time accrued during that calendar year shajl not
carry over to the next calendar year unless and until the employee draws down
the bank of unysed €arned sick time to bejow 487.5 hours.

¢) Part-Time Employees:

1) Part-time employees are entitled to earn up to 40 hours of eamed paid sick time
in a calendar year.

2) Part-time employees shall accrue earmed sick time at g rate of 2.17 hours of

3) Part-time employees may use up to 40 hours of earned sick time in one calendar

4) Part-time employees may carry all unused earned sick time to the next calendar
year up to a maximum of 40 hours,

5) Part-time employees employed by the Council as of the effective date of this
handbook, shall retain any unused earned sick time as of that date ang any such
earned sick time may carry over to subsequent calendar years. In the event that
the unused earned sick time carried Over pursuant to thig paragraph exceeds 40
hours, earned sick time will continue to acerue within a given calendar year byt
any unused earned sick time accrued during that calendar year shall not carry

HCOG Employee Handbook, Approved 9-28.2017 0’( .‘ Page Il6 of 39




—>

¢) Employees who have been absent for more than 24 consecutive work hours for
reasons related to domestic violence, as defined in 940 C.M.R. 33.02, may provide
any of the following as certification, if documentation Is required by the Council:

1) a restraining order or other documentation of equitable relief issued by a court of
competent jurisdiction;

2) a police recorg documenting the abuse;

3) documentation that the perpetrator of the abuse has been convicted of 1 or more

of the offenses enumerated in chapter 265 where the victim was a family or
household member

4) medical documentation of the abuse;

5) a statement provided by a counselor, socjal worker, health worker, member of
the clergy, shelter worker, legal advocate, or other professional who has assisted

the individual in addressing the effects of the abuse on the individual or the
individual's family; or

6) a signed written statement from the individual attesting to the abuse.

d) All evidence of domestic violence experienced by an individual, including the
individual's statement and corroborating evidence, shall not be disclosed by the
Council unless consent for disclosure is given by the individual.

e) The Council shajj not require any documentation to explain the nature of the illness
or the details of the domestic violence. Certification and other documentation may
be submitted to the Council in hand or by any Customarily used method for the
employee and the Council to communicate, including email, mail, text message, or
facsimile. Employees must submit such certification or documentation within 30

the Council and there is no reasonable justification for the failure to comply, the
Council may delay or deny the future use of accrued earned sick time by the
employee until the documentation is provided.

7.  Separation of Employment

All employees who are regularly scheduled to work twenty (20) or more hours per week
and who are currently in the employment of the Council at the time of their retirement
and who have unused earned sick time, shall be paid for unused earned sick time at the
rate of twenty percent of the earned sick time as of the employee’s |ast date of actua]
work for the Council, The Council shall not payout unused earned sick time to

employees whose employment by the Council is terminated for any reason other than
retirement, whether voluntary or involuntary.

HCOG Employee Handbook, Approved 9-28-2017 52 l :

Page 18 of 39




~ Year 1 Rx Analysis

Experience Period 4/01/18 - 3/31/19%
O Estimated Savings $1,647,137 (@ 15% = $20,589.22/month)
O Actudl Savings $2,502,024 (@ 15%= $31 ,275.30/month)
B Discounts started 1/1/18, so true-up is for 15 months
Month difference for year 1 $10,486.08
Total for 15 months $160,291.20

Year 2 Discount Schedule
B Estimated Savings $2,882,007 (@ 15%=$36,025.09/month)

@ If continue to bill $20,589.22, year end difference would be $138.922.83
(through 12/31/19)

$15,435.87/month for 9 months
O 2vyeartotal rue-up $299,214.01 (1/01/18-12/31/19)

Proposed Revised Agreement

O Confinue to pay $20,589.22 until end of the discount period (3/31/21) for
fotal of 308,838.30 (1/1/20-3/31/21)

Difference between true-up and comp through 3/31/21 is $9,624.29
O $308,838.30 - $299,214.01

New Agreement would not require the current due True-up of

$160,291.20 and year end estimated True-up of $138,922.83 via lump
sum.

O Wouldkeep B.R. Fox en aged in the analysis of the discount
schedule for entire lengfh of discount period.

O Would also keep firm current when negotiating next set of
discounts with MA BC/BS and other vendors.

K Estimated savings from 1/1/18-3/31/21 is $9,184,730. Total comp
would be 8.7%.

A




2018 Original 15% Estimate

January
February
March
April

May

June

July
August
September
October
November
December

2019
January
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December

2020
January
February
March
April
May
fune
July
August
September
October
November
December

2021
lanuary
February
March

Total:

mmmmmmmmmmmmm %3 R T e Y e Y R R LR Vo AV N T N T ST ST Y 2R 2 Ve Vi Vo ARV, SR O Y NV SR T SR T, ST Gy

wvr U v

$

20,589.22
20,589.22
20,589.22
20,589.22
20,589.22
20,589.22
20,589.22
20,589.22
20,589.22
20,589.22
20,589.22
20,589.22
247,070.64

20,589.22
20,589.22
20,589.22
20,589.22
20,589.22
20,589.22
20,589.22
20,589.22
20,589.22
20,589.22

20,589.22

20,589.22

247,070.64

20,589.22
20,589.22
20,589.22
20,589.22
20,589.22
20,589.22
20,589.22
20,589.22
20,589.22
20,589.22
20,589.22
20,589.22
247,070.64

20,589.22
20,589.22
20,589.22
61,767.66

308,838.30

Actual 15% Savings

$
$
$
S
$
$
$
$
S
$
$
$
$

Rra T R R Vo A VR Y RV SR, SV SRV NN, Ny Y

i

31,275.30
31,275.30
31,275.30
31,275.30
31,275.30
31,275.30
31,275.30
31,275.30
31,275.30
31,275.30
31,275.30
31,275.30
375,303.60

31,275.30
31,275.30
31,275.30
36,025.09
36,025.09
36,025.09
36,025.09
36,025.09
36,025.09
36,025.09
36,025.09
36,025.09

418,051.69

o

ifference
10,686.08
10,686.08
10,686.08
10,686.08
10,686.08
10,686.08
10,686.08
10,686.08
10,686.08
10,686.08
10,686.08
10,686.08

128,232.96

R Y R Ve N VR ¥ U L Y ST U T S T Y

10,686.08
10,686.08
10,686.08
15,435.87
15,435.87
15,435.87
15,435.87
15,435.87
15,435.87
15,435.87
15,435.87
15,435.87

RV Y Y s SR VSR O U Y R Ay ST, G P N

$ 170,981.05

$ 299,214.01

$  9,624.29 Difference b2 true-ups and paying current through 3/31/21

A%




Consulting Agreement
\

This Consulting Agreement, dated as of September 1, 2019, hereinafter referred to as “Agreement” is

between Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust, hereinafter referred to as “Client” and B.R. Fox &
Associates DBA BRx Advisors, hereinafter referred to as “Consultant.”

WHEREAS, the Client and the Consultant entered into a Consulting Agreement dated as of August 23,
2017,

WHEREAS, the Client wishes to obtain the assistance of Consultant with strategic benefit planning,
design, funding, administration, and communication with respect to its employee benefit programs;

WHEREAS, Consultant has superior knowledge and expertise in assisting employers with designing and
servicing employee benefit plans; and

WHEREAS, the parties wish to set forth their respective expectations;

Now, therefore, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby
mutually acknowledged, the parties hereby agree as follows:

1. Scope of Services to be Provided by Consultant

a) Review Medical and Prescription Programs for the purpose of determining additional
savings.

b) Review Summary Plan Descriptions (Detail Plan Descriptions).

¢) Review and analyze contracts with Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts (“BC/BS”) and
any subcontractor BC/BS uses for their program,

d) Analyze claims history.

¢) Negotiate and re-negotiate, on client’s behalf, new fee agreements, discounting, and rebates.

2. Term & Termination

2.1 Term. The initial term of this Agreement commences September 1, 2019, and expires March 3 I,
2021 (the “Term”).

2.2 Termination. This Agreement may be terminated only as follows:
a) By mutual written agreement of the parties.

b) By Client, if Client is not in breach of any provision of this Agreement, upon thirty (30) days
advance written notice to Consultant stating that Consultant is in breach of specific
provision(s) of this Agreement, only if the claimed breach (if able to be cured) is uncured
within the thirty-day notice and cure period.

¢) By Consultant, if Consultant is not in breach of any provision of this Agreement, upon thirty
(30) days advance written notice to Client stating that Client is in breach of specific

provision(s) of this Agreement, only if the claimed breach (if able to be cured) is uncured
within the thirty-day notice and cure period.

C:\Usersy; Datall

ache\Content, OullookNCSEIPYDI201 9 Garrish Consulting Agreement v3.docx

JY-




[9/]

C:\Usersy

2.3 Payment Upon Termination. Client’s obligation to compensate Consultant under Section 3 of
this Agreement shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

Cost of Services

The Client shall pay to Consultant a monthly fee of TWENTY THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED
EIGHTY-NINE and TWENTY-TWO HUNDREDTHS ($20,5 89.22) dollars for each month of the

Term, with the first monthly fee payable September 1, 2019, and every first date of each subsequent
month.

Reporting

The Client will provide periodic data reports to Consultant on a mutually agreed upon form to be
provided by the Consultant. These data reports will be used to determine Client savings and to ensure
BC/BS complies with negotiated savings and discounts. Consultant shall be permitted to perform
audit of Client’s books and records to determine the accuracy of the reported Client savings, provided
that the audit is performed by Consultant or a certified public accountant or other firm that maintains
a specialty in reviewing and auditing Pharmacy Benefit Managers (PBMs). Consultant or
Consultant’s auditor shall keep confidential all contents of the Client records.

Reimbursement

The Client is not responsible for reimbursing Consultant for any of its disbursements or other out of
pocket expenses relating to the Consulting Services.

Personnel

John Garrish, President, will lead the account team. Consultant will assign its personnel according to
the needs of Client and according to the disciplines required to complete the appointed task in a

professional manner. Consultant retains the right to substitute personnel on the account team at its
reasonable discretion.

Client's Responsibilities

Client will make available such reasonable information as required for Consultant to conduct its
services. Such data will be made available as promptly as possible. It is understood by Consultant that

the time of Client’s personnel is limited, and judicious use of that time is a requirement of this
Agreement.

Independent Contractor

It is understood and agreed that Consultant is engaged by Client to perform services under this
Agreement as an independent contractor and is not an employee, partner, or co-venturer of; or in any
other service relationship with, the Client. The manner in which Consultant’s services are rendered
shall be within Consultant’s sole control and discretion. Consultant is not authorized to speak for,

represent, or obligate the Client in any manner without the prior express written authorization from an
officer of the Client.

Taxes

AppData\locai ache\Content. OutlockYCS8JPYDI2019 Garrish Consulting Agreement v3.docx

A5




10

11.

12.

13

-

14

.

15.

16.

17.

Consultant shall be responsible for all taxes arising from compensation and other amounts paid under
this Agreement.

Fiduciary Responsibility

Client acknowledges that: (1) Consultant shall have no discretionary authority or discretionary control
respecting the management of any of the employee benefit plans; (ii) Consultant shall exercise no
authority or control with respect to management or disposition of the assets of Client's employee
benefit plans; and (iii) Consultant shall perform services pursuant to this Agreement in a non-
fiduciary capacity. Client agrees to notify Consultant as soon as possible of any proposed
amendments to the plans’ legal documents to the extent that the amendments would affect Consultant
in the performance of its obligations under this Agreement. Client agrees to submit (or cause its
agent, consultants, or vendors to submit) all information in its (or their) control reasonably necessary
for Consultant to perform the services covered by this Agreement.

Entire Agreement

This Agreement constitutes the complete agreement and sets forth the entire understanding and
agreement of the parties as to the subject matter of this Agreement and supersedes all prior
discussions and understandings in respect to the subject of this Agreement, whether written or oral.

Construction of Terms.

If any provision of this Agreement is held unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, that
provision shall be severed and shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining
provisions.

Governing Law

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the internal laws (and not the
law of conflicts) of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

Modification

No modification, termination, or attempted waiver of this Agreement, or any provision thereof, shall
be valid unless in writing signed by the party against whom the same is sought to be enforced.

Waiver of Breach

The waiver by a party of a breach of any provision of this Agreement by the other party shall not
operate or be construed as a waiver of any other or subsequent breach by the party in breach.

Attorneys' Fees

In the event either party commences a legal proceeding to enforce any of the terms of this Agreement
the prevailing party in such action will have the right to recover reasonable attorneys' fees and costs
from the responsible party to be fixed by the court in the same action.

3

Successors and Assigns

This Agreement may not be assigned by either party without the prior written consent of the other
party; provided, however, that the Agreement shall be assignable by the Client without Consultant’s

ppDatallacal\Mi acheiContent.Outl \ICSBIPYDN2010 Garrish Cansulting Agreement v3.docx

A -




CiUsersy ppOatalL

consent in the event the Client is ac
The benefits and obligations of this
their successors and assigns.

quired by or merged into another corporation or business entity.
Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the parties hereto

3

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement is executed as of the date set forth above.

Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

Name Date

Title

B.R. Fox & Associates

Name Date

Title

ache\Content.OutlaokVCSEJPYDI2010 Garrish Consulling Agreement v3.docx

A1




(£€2152T)

saled wnjwaid map,

seles wnjwald map, ,

alel winiwiald mau asn

Ov'€0L8
¥T°0€9°60T
LT'ELT'SY
{96°544'19)
L9€ES8'9T
(LE'V66'61T)
(85'T¥T98)
9T'6£9'T/
Y0'IT0C6
§9'508°z¢
LETYE'SL
1S'66€°L0T
00'769°CE
16°T80°69
9€°Z8YTT
TLL9Y'9E
96°€€2°2L
(8z°211'59)
(88 vZT'OV)
6L°116'LT
1400542
86'66£°S8
80°££7'S0T
9/'S6L°0E
VLEES 1L
1948788
(E1°85¥°0T)
Ov'€E¥°09
9T°0¥1°0S
(8€'766'1€)
(TS654°TT)
7$'199°79
1/d
18N

24

00°'5/8°098
00°57g°LS8
00°SSZ'sHs
00'566°018
00°0£6°6€8
00°015°8¢8
00°08€°9¢3
00'096'v£8
00'80+'218
00°209'808
00'7/8'908
00'820'208
00'¥16'86L
009896/
00°096°T8Z
00'8€S'6.L
00'0€7°082
00°005'84¢2
00°0TE'cLL
00°851'694
0Z°281'zsL
00'Z¥8°IS/
00°2v8'1SL
09'850°9%/
0T'9/6'TYL
00°9€9'THL
08'¢/T20L
00'TTI'669
0b°'68€'969
09'62/969
0v'889'769
09°£2E'€69

wniwaag

{e10)

09°'T/12S8
98'v69°L b/
£8°186'96/
96°0/¥°206
€£'9/0'ce8
LEY0S'8S6
85°125°CZ6
¥8°0ze'e9s
96'96£°02L
GE'961'58/
£9°0€6°082
6%'829769
00°072'99¢
60v09'cz,
v9°L19°0LL
8T°0L0°EwL
0966204
87°L19°ce8
88 VEYETS
TZ08T'THL
6v' 1897/
S0°Zrv’'999
76'795°9%9
¥879¢'STL
9 ZLhP 99
6€°8F7€'€S9
€6'019'21L
09°££98¢€9
YT 6YT'9r9
86'T7L'TEL
16°LvY'90/
90'999°0¢€9

sasuadxy

|ero]

£9°L60'8t
€1'620'ShY
99'vZ75'6EY
OLveEv L€V
LTTTT IEh
E0TEB'SEY
88°€/0'5¢EP
00°0SZver
YT E86'ETY
(ZAVA A A%
6L T6ZTTY
00'00680Y
00°005°£0¥
00°005°50¥
0T’ TLI VOV
vETT9°86¢
T6'29L°168
S€'859°/6€
ZT'9TE'96¢E
SL'L8TV6E
S8'E8ET6E
L8'T6T7'S8¢E
L9°Te'sss
SE'ESHPRE
6£°8TEZ3¢E
€7°487°08¢
€6'€9€°8/€
€0'CTY'65¢E
96'ST6'£S€E
88'865'95¢
SL°069°95E
v6:0€v'sSE

0S°€E6'ESE
wnwaug

[eiopay

S/'69€89
S0'621'8S
£9°0TELS
€8°TC0°LS
7967695
YE'€58°95
76'80.°95
¥9°719°9§
v8756°ss
T£069'SS
99'145°Sss
v6'LET'SS
LY'€20'SS
ESV6SYS
08°'558°¢cS
66'889°¢S
G9'9¢€L'cS
0S°£T9°ES
S0°09Z°€S
60'vL6'CS
6v°LSTTS
06°€€1°2S
06°€€12S
L8TEL'TS
6L°6v1Y'TS
0Z'9Z¥'18
9/'689'8h
St LLY'SY
£/°887'8p
CETTESY
8L°0LT'8p
Zv'9L0'8t
ulwpy

TLTLL8YE
ST'TY00SZ
9v°'9€T’70¢E
98°L£€'801
89'v67'0€€
ST’ L/5°99¢
99°795°TED
90°52L°T6C
88'961°752
SY'ETY'STE
L0°65¥'99¢
S9°068TEC
£5°969°50¢
9v'8€8'v9T
05°01Z'8T¢E
LE'8T9'T6T
v0'T09°95¢
99°€89'¢8¢
80°L86°69¢
L2°78'S6T
ET'TETL8C
8v°580°62C
£9°LL6°60T
85°1TZ'18¢C
Pr's0L'TEe
97'855°¢zT
YT 667 70€
61'¥8TCET
€9'T9E THZ
T6'8TL92¢
61'9v8'20¢

¥1'959'8z¢
swie)

dad/m Z Xaaaw

iaqursadag
sngny
Ainr

sunf
Aepy

Ady

e

qed

610z - uer
J9Qg

ACN

RO

1dag

gny

Inr

unr

Aey

idy

Jein

SEE

8T0C - uer
29Qg

NON

PO

idag

gny

Inr

unf

Aen

idy

BI=IN|

qod

£10T - uer




Renewal Rate Exhibit

Hampshire County Group insurance Trust

RGP Y, LG - Dsoeiaber 31 2050
Product 2019 Rates N 2020 Rates
Medex 2 CPC $24.07 CPC $24.31
Blue Medicare RX $5/10/25 $185.23 $186.96
Expected Claims $136.68 $142.83
Additional Biue Medicars RX Opiions
Blue Medicare RX $10/20/35 | $163.54

Client satisfaction is very important to us. In order to ensure an accurate and efficient renewal
process, any changes in benefits or financial arrangements must be communicated to Blue Cross
Blue Shield of Massachusetts no later than October 1, 2019. Failure to notify within this
timeframe may cause members to receive applicable plan information and claims services in

accordance with their previous coverage - resulting in possible confusion on the anniversary
date.

Notification of renewal plans in a timely fashion allows us to better serve our clients and
members.

We reserve the right to revise the quoted rates if there is a 10 percent change in enrollment.

Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massacusietts isan
Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association

A9-




3

‘Account Name HAMPSHIRE COUNTY INSURANCE GROUP i

‘Account ID 0260919 SIC Code 9311
. Policy Period 1/1/2020-12/31/2020 f-Broker/Consultant
‘. :Financial Arr. Self Insured " Sales Executive Heidi Fountain

Single: $136.68 $142.83

4.5% 2415
CPC: $24.07 $24.31 1.0%
Monthly Deposit: $403,600 2415

Senior: None

a) Change in benefits (including mandated benefits)
b) Enrollment change greater than 10%

¢) Employer contribution falls below 50%

d) Change in commission

€) Change in effective date

f) Minimum participation requirements are not met

g) The CPC is subject to change based upon specific lines of coverage included

Visit BlueLinks for Employers at www.bluecrossma.com/employers
300190-02-U Prepared by Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts Underwriting

30




Blue Medicare Rx $5/10/25
Medex 2

BCBS Admin

Trust Admin/CanaRx

Blue Medicare Rx $5/10/25
Medex 2

BCBS Admin

Trust Admin/CanaRx

Blue Medicare Rx $5/10/25
Medex 2

BCBS Admin

Trust Admin/CanaRx

Blue Medicare Rx $5/10/25
Medex 2

BCBS Admin

Trust Admin/CanaRx

OPTION 1

Blue Medicare Rx $5/10/25
Medex 2

BCBS Admin

Trust Admin/CanaRx

OPTION 3

Blue Medicare Rx $10/20/35

Medex 2
BCBS Admin
Trust Admin/CanaRx

MEDEX 2 w/PDP - 2020

2015 2016 % change
S 136.74 S 148.85 8.9%
S 129.47 S 136.68 5.6%
S 23.59 S 23.59 0.0%
S 4.20 S 4.20 0.0%
S 294.00 S 313.32 6.6%

2016 2017 % change
S 148.85 $ 17503 17.6%
S 136.68 S 136.68 0.0%
S  23.59 S 23.59 0.0%
$ 4.20 S 4.90 16.7%
S 313.32 S 340.20 8.6%

2017 2018 % change
S 175.03 S 177.09 1.2%
S 136.68 S 139.42 2.0%
S 2359 S 23.83 1.0%
S 4,90 S 5.66 15.5%
S 340.20 S 346.00 1.70%

2018 2019 % change
S 177.09 $ 185.23 4.6%
S 139.42 S 140.04 0.4%
S 23.83 S 24.07 1.0%
S 5.66 S 5.66 0.0%
S 346.00 S 355,00 2.60%

2019 2020 % change
S 185.23 $ 186.96 0.9%
S 140.04 $ 142583 2.0%
S 24.07 S 24.07 0.0%
S 5.66 S 5.66 0.0%
$ 355.00 S 359.52 1.3%

2019 2020 % change
S 185.23 S 163.54 -11.7%
S 140.04 S 142.83 2.0%
S  24.07 S 2407 0.0%
S 5.66 S 5.66 0.0%
$ 355.00 S 336.10 -5.3%

3

OPTION 2

2019 2020 % change
$ 185.23 $ 186.96 0.9%
S  140.04 S 140.04 0.0%
S 2407 S 24.07 0.0%
$ 5.66 $ 5.66 0.0%
$  355.00 $ 356.73 0.5%
OPTION 4

2019 2020 % change
$ 18523 $ 163.54 -11.7%
$  140.04 $ 140.04 0.0%
S 24.07 $  24.07 0.0%
$ 5.66 S 5.66 0.0%
$ 35500 $ 333.31 -6.1%




